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Permission letter

#&ay/ F. No. R. 17014/54/2013-2018- EP (H)
T TR/ Government of India
e, et 7 wgpfasw Rfhear, g, faey Tg i) gy (FAT
Ministry of Ayurveda, Yoga & Naturopathy, Unani, Siddha and Homoeopathy (AYUSH)
Iy Ha=T"“ AYUSH BHAWAN"
“Hr o, ST FFcAFH, HS.TA.U, Afeeat- 110023
‘B’ Block, GPO Complex, INA, New Delhi - 110023
&=t/ Dated: OF-09.2018

To,
The Principal,
Devki Mahaveer Homoeopathic Medical College and Research Hospital,
At - Farathiya, Garhwa-822114,
Jharkhand.

Sub:- Admissions for the academic year 2018-19 in BHMS Course with intake capacity of
50 seats at Devki Mahaveer Homoeopathic Medical College and Research Hospital at
Farathiya, Garhwa, Jharkhand- reg.

Sir,

I am directed to refer to the provisions prescribed under sub regulation 3(4) of HCC
(MSR), 2013, wherein, the existing college has to fulfill the minimum standard requirement of
infrastructure, teaching & training facilities by 31.12.2014 for consideration of grant of
permission for undertaking admission in the coming academic year. As per the provision of
sub regulation 3(9) of HCC (MSR), 2013, if the existing colleges fail to achieve full compliance
of the requirements as specified in the regulation by 31.12.2014 the college may be stopped
for taking admission in existing Courses. Further, as per the provision of section 12C (1) of
Homoeopathy Central Council (Amendment) Ordinance, 2018, all Homoeopathy Medical
Colleges shall seek permission of the Central Government within 01 year from the said
commencement in accordance with the provisions specified in the regulations made by the
Central Council.

2. In order to verify the compliance of the College, the Board of Governors to CCH has
conducted inspection of Devki Mahaveer Homoeopathic Medical College and Research
Hospital at Farathiya, Garhwa-822114, Jharkhand on 12.07.2018 and furnished the

recommendation as under:

“Recommended for allowing admission in I-BHMS Course for the session 2018-19 with the intake
capacity allowed earlier subject to the to the removal of deficiencies reflected in the report of inspection
before 31.12.2018".

4 After considering the provisions of section 12C (1) of Homoeopathy Central Council
(Amendment) Ordinance, 2018, HCC(MSR) Regulations, 2013, recommendations of the
Board of Governors to CCH and Policy of the Central Government for granting conditional
permission during the session 2018-19, permission of the Central Government is hereby
granted to Devki Mahaveer Homoeopathic Medical College and Research Hospital at
Farathiya, Garhwa, Jharkhand for taking admissions in 1-BHMS Course with intake
capacity of 50 seats subject to condition that the college shall fulfill the following
requirements by 315t December, 2018:

W



ii.

4.

e
All the Minimum Standard Requirements of infrastructure and teaching & training
facilities as specified in Regulation 3 of the “Homoeopathy Central Council (Minimum
Standards Requirement of Homoeopathic Colleges and attached Hospitals)
Regulations 2013” by 31st December 2018; and

All the requirements under the provisions of the HCC Act, 1973 and relevant
Regulations made thereunder should be fulfilled in foto.

The College has to comply with the full requirements of HCC (MSR) Regulations, 2013

by 31st December, 2018 for continuing admissions during the subsequent years. A copy of the
compliance report shall be submitted by the college to CCH under intimation to this
Ministry. Subsequently, CCH shall verify the compliance well in time for considering the
admissions during the Academic Year 2019-20 and furnish the recommendation to the
Central Government.

5.

Please acknowledge the receipt of this letter.

This issued with the approval of competent authority.

Yours faithf,ully,

B !

(Shiela Tirkey)
Under Secretary to the Govt. of India

Copy to:

i.

ii.

iil.

The Secretary, CCH, 61-65 Institutional Area, Opp. ‘D’ Block, Janakpuri, New Delhi-
110058.

The Principal Secretary (Health), Department of Health and Family Welfare,
Government of Jharkhand, Nepal House, Doranda, Ranchi-834002, Jharkhand - for
information.

The Registrar, Vinoba Bhave University, Hazaribagh- for information.
(Shiela Tirkey)
W’ Under Secretary to the Govt. of India



